Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Tuesday, 3 March, 2020 7:01 PM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 10 vehicles below:

a)
b)

c)

d)

Case IAFP-1B-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Garbage Truck, XE4427R (TP/IP/78751/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Scooter, FBK9500H (TP/1P/78751/2019)

On 20 December 2019 (Friday) at about 11.53 a.m., the Deceased (who was alone on his motor scooter)
was travelling straight along Gambas Avenue towards the direction of Woodlands Avenue 8 in between
lane 2 and lane 3 of the 3-lanes road and tried to squeeze in between two heavy vehicles that were
travelling abreast to one another, on lane 2 and lane 3. While the Deceased was doing so, the Deceased
lost control of his motor scooter and skidded to the left, into the path (right central opening) of the
moving garbage truck driven by the Involved Party. As such, the Deceased’s head was ran over by the
right rear tyre of the Involved Party’s garbage truck.

Vehicles to be inspected: XE4427R - Driver (Involved Party)
FBG9070C - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

Case IAFP-1B-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Mini Bus, PA5844D (TP/IP/79655/2019)

On 26 December 2019 (Thursday) at about 8.54 a.m., the Accused was exiting from Unit 78 Alps Avenue
and made a right turn into Alps Avenue towards Changi Coast Road. In the midst of doing so, the frontal
right portion of the Accused’s mini bus collided into the right side of the Deceased while she was
standing in the middle of the road, awaiting to cross the road. After the collision, the Accused came to a
stop to render assistance to the Deceased.

Vehicles to be inspected: PA5844D - Driver (Accused)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

Case IAFP-1B-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SLT2761B (TP/IP/79475/2019)

On 29 December 2019 sometime before 4.58 p.m., the accused was driving his motor car along Nutmeg
Road and was in the midst of making a u-turn when he claimed that the vehicle continued to surge
forward despite him stepping onto the brakes, causing the motorcar to mount the road kerb and went
on to collide onto the group of pedestrians who were at the pavement. Six pedestrians were conveyed
to TTSH where two of the pedestrians succumbed to their injuries and were pronounced dead on the
same day at 6.00 pm and 6.15pm respectively.

Vehicles to be inspected: SLT2761B - Driver (Accused)




f)

i)

10 In-Charge: SIO Adrian

Case IAFP-IB-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Trailer, XD2600A (TP/1P/80209/2019)
Case IAFP-IB-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBA3243S (TP/1P/80209/2019)

On 30 December 2019 (Monday) at 8.49 a.m., the Deceased (who was alone on his motorcycle) was
travelling along Boon Lay Avenue slip road into Jalan Boon Lay towards Jurong Pier Road. The Deceased
subsequently travelled on lane 3 of 3 lanes road and sideswiped into the left portion of the Involved
Party’s trailer. The Deceased lost control of his motorcycle and skidded to the right, into the opening of
the trailer driven by the Involved Party. As such, the Deceased was pinned under the left rear tyres and
was dragged for about 2 motorcar lengths. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained head
injury and was pronounced dead at the scene, at 8.54 a.m. by the attending paramedic.

Vehicles to be inspected: XD2600A - Driver (Involved Party)
FBA3243S - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Raziz

Case IAFP-IB-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, YP264A (TP/IP/69677/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Bicycle (TP/I1P/69677/2019)

On 10 November 2019 (Friday) at about 7.39 am, the motor lorry YP 264 A was turning right from
carpark into Nicoll Drive when bicycle travelling along Nicoll drive collided onto the right side of the
motor lorry. The cyclist was sent to CGH where he succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead
3 days later.

Vehicles to be inspected: YP264A - Driver (Involved Party)
Bicycle VR3460 - Pedal Cyclist (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Yazid

Case IAFP-1B-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Taxi, SHC4668L (TP/IP/61167/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20200102 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBH9390Z (TP/IP/61167/2019)

On 29 September 2019 at about 0914 hrs, the motor taxi SHC 4668 L was travelling along CTE when the
taxi changed lanes and side wiped onto the motorcycle. As a result the rider of the motorcycle was sent
to TTSH where he was pronounced dead on 17 October 2019.

Vehicles to be inspected: SHC4668L - Driver (Accused)
FBH9390Z - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Yazid

2. These request has been approved by my management.

3. Thank you Sirs.

cc: FAIT Team, fyip

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)



Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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